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— ' Ragawaran ng Edukasyon
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TANGGAPANG PANSANGAY NG CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

CID-UM-10-25-2024/JTT

To:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs, CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Other Concerned

CECILE
Assist
Officer

From:

-Charge

. FERRO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

,Qfﬁce of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: October 25, 2024

Subject:

ADVISORY 2 TO DM NO. 478 s. 2024 ZONAL ROLLOUT ON THE OF

ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY MODE - EDUCATION IN EMERGENCIES

(ADM-EIE)

1. Following the Memorandum 275, s. 2024 of the office of the Governor in
accordance with the latest announcement of the Executive Secretary on the work
suspension for the whole Bicol Region, the Zonal Rollout on The Implementation of
Alternative Delivery Mode- Education in Emergencies (ADM-EIE) is reset with the new

schedule below:

Zone Recent Current Schedule Specific Venue
Schedule in Rakdell Inn
Zone 1 (Day 2) October 25, 2024 October 30, 2024 Hall B
(Wednesday)
Zone 2 October 29-30, 2024 Grand Ballroom A
October 24-25, (Tuesday and
2024 Wednesday)
Zone 3 October 25-26, October 29-30, 2024 Grand Ballroom A
2024 (Tuesday and
Wednesday)
Zone 4 October 28-29, 2024 Hall B
(Monday and Tuesday)
2. If the Work Suspension Order by the higher offices is not yet lifted by October
28, 2024, another advisory will be issued by this Office.
3. Immediate dissemination of this Advisory is desired.
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